

The Pry House



The Phillip Pry House Fact. The Pry House was used as a hospital for Union officers for 45 days after the Battle of Antietam.

The Pry family's home was constructed in 1844 and served as the headquarters of Union General George B. McClellan. It was also the headquarters of Dr. Jonathan Letterman, and served as a field hospital after the battle.